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State of Florida 0 R I C~ I i'J . ._\ ;_ 

._.IJiit 6trbia 6mmission 

-M-E-M..O-R-A-N-0-U-M-

DATE: March 9, 1998 

TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING l\~~ 
FROM: DIVISION~OF ELECTRIC AND GAS (M~~BULECZA~NKS. BROWN~ 

RE: 

LOWERY (!/#IS1 
DIVISION F LEGAL SERVICES (CRUZ-BUSTILLO)"'(¢, Jb} 
DOCKET NO. 971320-GU- PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM A DIVISION OF TAMPA 
ELECTRIC COMPANY - PETI110N FOR APPROVAL OF METHODOLOGY FOR 
COST AUOCA TION USED IN CALCULATING MULTIPLE PURCHASED GAS 
ADJUSTMENT FACTORS 

Peoples Gas System, a division of Tampa Electric Company, filed its petition for 
approval of Methodology For Cost Allocation Used In Calculating Multiple Purchased Gas 
Adjustment Factors on Sepccmbcr 30, 1997. On Man:h 5, 1998, Peoples Gas System filed 
Notice of Voluntary Dismissal without prejudice. 

Accordingly, Staff is requesting die docket 
addressed, no filing fee involved, and no agency....,eon 

cc: Bill Talbott 
Mary A. Bane 
Joseph D. Jenkins 
Roben L. Trapp 
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re are no pending issues to be 
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